State of West Virginia
Office of the Attorney General
State Capitol
Building 1, Room 26-E
Charleston, WV 25305-0220

Patrick Morrisey (304) 558-2021
Attorney General Fax (304) 558-0140

February 10, 2023
Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Tracy Renee Pennington v. State of West Virginia (No. 22-747)

Dear Mr. Harris:

The Court docketed a petition for writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case on February
9,2022. A response is now due March 13, 2023.

Respondent respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, that the Court
extend the time for Respondent to file its response by 21 days, to April 3, 2023.

Respondent has not previously sought any extensions in this case. The extension is
justified because the attorneys principally responsible for preparing the response are set to be
heavily engaged over the coming weeks with other previously scheduled matters before this Court,
the Supreme Court of Appeals of West Virginia, and the federal courts of appeal.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/s/ Lindsay S. See

Lindsay S. See
Solicitor General

cc: Counsel for Petitioner



